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Vice President JUR ( 
Nuclear Engineering and Operations NSIC 
Southern California Edison Company TERA 
2244 Walnut Grove Avenue DChaney 
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Rosemead, California 91770R 

Dear Mr. Dietch: 

SUBJECT: EVALUATION OF ACTION PLAN ITEM I.C.1 FOR WESTINGHOUSE PLANTS 
(NUREG-0737) 

Re: San Onofre Unit D 

The NRC staff has completed an interim review of the Westinghouse Owners 
Group submittal for Action Plan Item I.C.1, Guidance for the Evaluation 
and Development of Procedures for Transients and Accidents. We have 
identified the following deficiencies in the Owners Group proposal: 

1. Proposed guidelines do not provide smooth transitions from the event 
procedures to direct the operator if subsequent multiple or con
sequential failure occur.  

2. The proposed schedule for completing the program does not appear re
sponsive to NUREG-0737, Item I.C.1 and we believe that additional work 
is necessary.  

3. The staff has serious doubts that the full range of initiating events 
and subsequent failures can be addressed within the proposed event 
specific framework.  

A copy of our letter to the Owners Group is enclosed for your information.  

Sincerely, 

Original signed by 

Dennis M. Crutchfield, Chief 
Operating Reactors Branch #5 
Division of Licensing 

Enclosure: 
As stated 8100260 
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16 June 16, 1981 

Docket No. 50-206 
LS05-81 -06-054 

Mr. R. Dietch 
Vice President 
Nuclear Engineering and Operations 
Southern California Edison Company 
2244 Walnut Grove Avenue 
Post Office Box 800 
Rosemead, California 91770 

Dear Mr. Dietch: 

SUBJECT: EVALUATION OF ACTION PLAN ITEM I.C.1 FOR WESTINGHOUSE PLANTS 
(NUREG-0737) 

Re: San Onofre Unit 1 

The NRC staff has completed an interim review of the Westinghouse Owners 
Group submittal for Action Plan Item I.C.1, Guidance for the Evaluation 
and Development of Procedures for Transients and Accidents. We have 
identified the following deficiencies in the Owners Group proposal: 

1. Proposed guidelines do not provide smooth transitions from the event 
procedures to direct the operator if subsequent multiple or con
sequential failure occur.  

2. The proposed schedule for completing the program does not appear re
sponsive to NUREG-0737, Item I.C.1 and we believe that additional work 
is necessary.  

3. The staff has serious doubts that the full range of initiating events 
and subsequent failures can be addressed within the proposed event 
specific framework.  

A copy of our letter to the Owners Group is enclosed for your information.  

Sincerely, 

enns M. Crutchfiel ief 
Operating Reactors Branch #5 
Division of Licensing 

Enclosure: 
As stated 
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Mr. R. Qietch - 2 - June 16, 1981 

cc 
Charles R. Kocher, Assistant Director, Criteria and Standards 

General Counsel Division 
Southern California Edison Company Office of Radiation Programs 
Post Office Box 800 (ANR-460) 
Rosemead, California 91770 U. S. Environmental Protection 

Agency 
David R. Pigott Washington, D. C. 20460 
Samuel B. Casey 
Chickering & Gregory U. S. Environmental Protection 
Three Embarcadero Center Agency 
Twenty-Third Floor Region IX Office 
San Francisco, California 94111 ATTN: EIS COORDINATOR 

215 Freemont Street 

Jack E. Thomas San Francisco, California 94111 
Harry B. Stoehr 
San Diego Gas & Electric Company 
P. 0. Box 1831 
San Diego, California 92112 

Resident Inspector 
(No U. S. NRC 

P. 0. Box AA 
Oceanside, CaliforniaD 92054 

Mission Viejo Branch Library 
24851 Chrisanta Drive 
Mission Viejo, California 92676 

Mayor 
City of San Clemente 
San Clemente, California 92672 

Chairman t r 
Board of Supervisors 
County of San Diego 
San Diego, California 92101 

California Department of Health 
ATTN: Chief, Environmental 

Radiation Control Unit 
Radiological Health Section 
714 P Street, Room 498 
Sacramento, California 95814


